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Ruth Nettles I 0000 53 - 0 7  
From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: Docket No. 100008-OT 

Attachments: 2010-02-16, 100008, dPi Request for Qualified Representative.pdf 

Tuesday, February 16,2010 12:OO PM 

The person responsible for this electronic filing is: 

Norman H. Horton, Jr. 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 

Tallahassee, FL 32317 

nhorton@!a_wfla:c.om. 

P.O. Box 15579 

(850) 222-0720 

Docket No. 100008-OT - Request for Naming of qualified Representative 

This filing is being made on behalf of dPi Teleconnect, L.L.C. 

Total Number of Pages is 5 

dPi Teleconnect, L.L.C.3 Request for Naming of Qualified Representatives 

Ann Bassett 
Messer, Caparello &Self, P.A. 
2618 Centennial Place (32308) 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 
Direct Phone: 850-201-5225 
Fax No. 850-2244359 
Email Address: <abassett@lawFla.com> 
Web Address: <www.lawtla.com> 

'16/2010 



M / C  M E S S E R  C A P A R E L L O  & S E L F ,  P . A  

Attorneys A t  Law 

w. lawfa. w m  

February 16,2010 

BY ELECTRONIC MAIL 
Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Room 1 IO, Easley Building 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 100008-TP 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing on behalf of dPi Teleconnect, L.L.C. is an electronic version of dPi’s 
Request for Naming Qualified Representative in the above referenced docket. 

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. 

Sherely yours, 

/bW& N man 1% Hocton, Jr. 

NHWamb 
Enclosures 
cc: Chris Malish, Esq. 

Parties of Record 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

I n  re: Request For Naming of 
Qualified Representative 

Docket No. 100008-OT 
Filed: February 16,2010 

REOUEST FOR NAMING OF OUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVES 

Pursuant to Rule 28-106.106, Florida Administrative Code, dPi Teleconnect, LLC YdPi'') 

requests that Christopher Malish("App1icant") be named qualified representatives of dPi Tele- 

connect, LLC in all docketed and undocketed matters pending before the Commission and as 

opened during calendar year 2010. dPi Teleconnect, LLC is aware that it can be represented as 

defined in Rule 28-1 06.106, Florida Administrative Code. 

Attached hereto is a sworn affidavit setting forth the qualifications of Mr. Malish. Mr. 

Malish is an attorney with the law firm of Malish, & Cowan, P.L.L.C. and their business address 

is I403 West Sixth Street, Austin, Texas 78703. 

WHEREFORE, dPi Teleconnect, LLC requests that the Commission grants this request. 

Messer, Caparello & Self, Pw 
261 8 Centennial Place 
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 
850-425-5203 (telephone) 
nhorton@awfla.com 

Attorneys for dPi Teleconnect, LLC 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Request for naming of 
Qualified Representative 

Docket No. 100008-OT 

AFFIDAVIT OF CHRISTOPHER MALISH 

STATE OF TEXAS 

I, Christopher Malish, being first duly sworn, do hereby depose and state as follows: 

1. I am employed as an attorney by Malish, & Cowan, P.L.L.C., which is located at 1403 
West Sixth Street, Austin, Texas 78703. 

2. Jam amembcringoodstandingoftheTexasStateBar,BarNo.00791164. I am 

seeking to be designated as a qualified representative on behalf of dPi Teleconnect, LLC in the 

above captioned docket pursuant to Rule. 28-106.1 06, Florida Administrative Code. 

3. I s w e  as counsel to dPi Telcconnect, LLC on regulatory and administrative 

telecommunications matters. In addition, I have represented other telecommunications 

companies bdore state commission in proceedings involving the examination and resolution of 

factual and legal issues similar to those under consideration in the above captioned docket. 

4. 1 am familiar with the relevant portions of the Florida Statutes, the Florida Rules 

of Civil Produre,  the Florida Administrative Code, and the Florida Rules of Evidence. 

I declare the foregoing is true and correct based on my knowledge, information, and 

belief. 

Christopher Malish 
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tot8 

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED before me this f day ocpetaberrzPoriby Christopher - 
/ 

Malish who (Ais personally hiown to me; or ( ) who has presented 

as identification. 

I- 
Notaw Public. State of Texas 

~~ 

CoGission Number: 
My Commission Expires: 1 Ize l z o i t  
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

[ HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been sewed on the 
following parties by electronic mail (*) and U. S. Mail on this 16’day of February, 2010. 

Lee Eng Tan, Esq.** 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Sewice Commission 
2540 Shiunard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee. FL 32399-0850 

aMr. Thomas G .  O’Roark 
dPi Teleconnect, LLC 
2997 LBJ Freeway, Suite 225 
Dallas, TX 75234-7627 

Manuel A. Gurdian, JT., Esq.* 
c/o Mr. Gregory Follensbee 
AT&T Florida Inc. 
I50 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee. FL 32301 


